
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Britney Davis, Acting City Clerk

Date: July 8, 2019

Subject: To Declare City Owned Property Located at 4555 North Shallowford 
Road in Dunwoody, DeKalb County, Georgia Surplus.

BACKGROUND

The property is an Office (Medical Office) property totaling 22,000 SF of Net Rentable 
Area located on an approximately 1.99-acre site at 4555 North Shallowford Road in 
Dunwoody, Georgia. The assessor’s parcel number is: 18 344 01 007. The title is 
currently recorded in the name of City of Dunwoody, who acquired title to the 
property on June 14, 2012 as improved for $1,835,600, as recorded in Book 
23098/Page 00743 of the DeKalb County Deed Records. The improvements were built 
in 1972, are in good condition and have a remaining economic life of 45 years based 
on estimates. The property has a single-tenant design that is currently occupied by 
a third-party tenant, and has a current occupancy level of 100.0%, which is above 
the stabilized occupancy level estimate of 95.0% that was developed in the appraisal. 
The property is leased in its entirety to the Emory Clinic, Inc., a subsidiary of Emory 
Healthcare, which is part of Emory University. The lease expires April 30, 2024.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

The purpose of this item is to declare this property surplus. The next steps are to 
follow Council guidelines, declare the property located at 4555 Shallowford Road 
surplus and offer it for sale through our real estate broker Colliers International by 
utilizing their agent Fred Sheats. Mr. Sheats has developed a marketing package for 
the property as well as signage that is to be placed on the property offering it for 
sale. All offers meeting the minimum requirements as outlined by the City Council 
will be presented to the City Council at a future date by Fred Sheats.
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